Glassboro Public Schools

MEMO

To: Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools
From: Dr. Robert Preston, Chief Academic Officer
Date: January 24, 2024

Re: Action Memo
January 24, 2024 Board Meeting

Request Board approval of Rowan psychology student, Victoria Ryales, to do a field experience
in school counseling with Brittinee Garcia at Thomas E. Bowe School from January 25-June 13,
2024, pending receipt of TB results and a positive criminal history. She is required to shadow
Brittinee for a total of 70-80 hours during the spring semester.



